

Arsa Iلمي Budiarti, S.Sos.

Email: arsa@ijrs.or.id



Short Profile

Arsa Iلمي Budiarti is a Sociology Graduate from Universitas Indonesia. Before acting as Deputy Director of Programs, Arsa took the role as Knowledge Manager. Arsa is also active as a senior researcher and frequently serves as Program Manager (PM) in many IJRS's projects. The most recent one is her involvement as a PM in the program of '*Study on Online Portal as Provider of Legal Aid Information in Indonesia with PBHI and TIFA Foundation*' in 2023.

Several other programs that she has managed include, *Legal Needs Survey of Vulnerable Groups in Indonesia in 2022 with the Norwegian Centre for Human Rights (NCHR)*, *Monitoring and Evaluation of Judges' Conducts in Handling Women and Children in Trials according to Perma 3/2017 and Perma 5/2019 with AIPJ2, Supreme Court, and Civil Society Groups*, and *Training on Women and Children: E-Learning on Perma 3/2017 and Perma 5/2019 for Judges at the Supreme Court with AIPJ2*.

Arsa has interests in issues relating to Vulnerable Groups, Access to Justice, and Open Government. During her tenure at IJRS, she has produced dozens of books with other researchers, articles on media and journals.

Current Position

Executive Director

Education

Bachelor of Sociology from the Faculty of Social Science and Political Science of Universitas Indonesia (graduated in 2015)

Work Experiences

1. Member of Working Group for Women and Children at the Supreme Court (2023 - current)
2. Member of Working Group for Access to Justice at the Prosecutor's Office (2023 - current)

3. Consultant for Legal Development Index at National Development Planning Body (2023 - current)
4. Member of Research Team for Review of Legal Aid Budget at the National Legal Development Body of the Ministry of Law and Human Rights (2023 - current)
5. Member of Coalition Team for Indonesian Government Transparency within the Sector of Access to Justice (2022 - current)

Past IJRS's Programs

1. Project Manager and Researcher for Legal Needs Survey for Vulnerable Groups in Indonesia in 2022 with the Norwegian Centre for Human Rights (NCHR) (2022-2023)
2. Project Manager and Researcher for Monitoring and Evaluation of Judges' Conducts in Handling Women and Children in Trials according to Perma 3/2017 and Perma 5/2019 with AIPJ2, Supreme Court, and Civil Society Groups (2021 - current)
3. Program Officer for Formulation of 2021 Indonesia's Legal Development Index (2022-2023)
4. Program Officer and Researcher for Formulation of 2021 Access to Justice Index (2022-2023)
5. Researcher for Review on Implementation of Perma 3/2017 to Judges' Conducts in Adjudicating Cases Involving Women Undergoing Legal Issues in Jakarta and Kepulauan Riau with Komnas Perempuan (2021-2022)
6. Program Officer for Training for Judges on Child Sexual Exploitation Offenses with Ecpat Indonesia (2021)
7. Researcher for Compendium on Counselling ODHA Undergoing Legal Issues with The Asia Foundation (2021)
8. Program Officer for Guideline for Monitoring Perma 3/2017 on Judges' Conducts in Adjudicating Cases Involving Women Undergoing Legal Issues
9. Program Manager for Training on Women and Children: E-Learning on Perma 3/2017 and Perma 5/2019 for Judges at the Supreme Court with AIPJ2 (2021)
10. Researcher for Barometer Quantitative Study on Gender Equality: TPKS Law and Child Marriages with INFID (2020 - 2021)
11. Researcher for Legal Survey Needs in Lampung and Sulawesi Selatan in 2019 with TIFA Foundation (2019 - 2020)
12. Researcher for Formulation of 2019 Access to Justice Index with IDLO and National Development Planning Body (2019 - 2020)

Current IJRS's Programs

1. Program Manager and Researcher for Study on Online Portal Providing Legal Aid Information in Indonesia with PBHI and TIFA Foundation (2023)
2. Program Manager for Increase in Legal Aid Budget that Adopts the Perspective of Vulnerable Groups in Indonesia with BPHN and The Asia Foundation (2023)
3. Program Manager for Improvement of Indonesia's Government Transparency with Bappenas RI and Ford Foundation (2023)
4. Program Officer for Training on Legal Aid Counselling for Vulnerable Groups with PBHI, LBH APIK Indonesia Association, YLBHI and NCHR (2023)

5. Program Officer for Formulation of 2022 Indonesia's Legal Development Index (2023)

Publications

Books

1. *Pedoman Pemantauan dan Evaluasi Kebijakan Perempuan dan Anak Berhadapan dengan Hukum* (2023)
2. *Laporan Penelitian Survei Kebutuhan Hukum Bagi Kelompok Rentan 2022* (2023)
3. *Refleksi Penanganan Kekerasan Seksual di Indonesia (Indeksasi Terhadap Putusan Pengadilan Tahun 2018 – 2020)* (2022)
4. *Laporan Penelitian Kualitatif Hasil Kajian Atas Penerapan PERMA 3/2017 di 5 Mitra Wilayah SPPT-PKKTP: Kepulauan Riau, Kalimantan Tengah, DKI Jakarta, Jawa Tengah, dan Maluku* (2022)
5. *Indeks Pembangunan Hukum di Indonesia 2021* (2022)
6. *Indeks Akses Terhadap Keadilan di Indonesia 2021* (2022)
7. *Kompendium Pendamping ODHA Berhadapan dengan Hukum* (2021)
8. *Indeks Akses Terhadap Keadilan di Indonesia 2019* (2020)
9. *Survei Kebutuhan Hukum di Indonesia Tahun 2019 di Lampung dan Sulawesi Selatan* (2020)
10. *Buku Saku Hakim Perma 5/2019: Pedoman Mengadili Permohonan Dispensasi Kawin* (2020)
11. *Risalah Kebijakan (Policy Brief) untuk Mahkamah Agung RI .Penelitian Kualitatif: Kondisi Akses Terhadap Keadilan Untuk Perempuan Dan Perempuan Dari Kelompok Rentan Lain Pada Masa Covid-19 di Indonesia*
12. *Panduan Pemantauan PERMA No. 3 Tahun 2017 Tentang Pedoman Mengadili Perkara Perempuan Berhadapan dengan Hukum* (2020)
13. *Catatan Pemenuhan Akses Terhadap Keadilan Bagi Perempuan Berhadapan dengan Hukum* (2020)
14. *Membangun Kapasitas Hakim dalam Mengadili TPESA* (2020)

Journals

1. The Role of Technology in the COVID-19 Pandemic Era: A lesson learned from Indonesia in Increasing Access to Legal Aid, 2023. DOI: <https://doi.org/10.19184/csi.v3i1.27710>
2. *Pengaruh Interaksi Dalam Peer Group Terhadap Perilaku Cyberbullying Siswa*, 2016, DOI: <https://doi.org/10.22146/jps.v3i1.23522>

Opinions/Articles on Media

1. Opinion on media, The Conversation on '*RUU Penghapusan Kekerasan Seksual masuk prioritas DPR, tapi masyarakat masih memiliki pemahaman berbeda-beda*' (<https://theconversation.com/ruu-penghapusan-kekerasan-seksual-masuk-prioritas-dpr-tapi-masyarakat-masih-memiliki-pemahaman-berbeda-beda-158303>), 2021
2. Opinion on media, The Conversation on '*Siapkah Polisi menjadi garda terdepan mekanisme pelaporan kekerasan seksual?*' (<https://theconversation.com/siapkah-polisi-menjadi-garda-terdepan-mekanisme-pelaporan-kekerasan-seksual-169726>), 2021
3. Opinion on media, *Pakar Menjawab: kenapa banyak korban kekerasan seksual malah minta maaf atau menarik laporannya?* (<https://theconversation.com/pakar-menjawab-kenapa-banyak-korban-kekerasan-seksual-malah-minta-maaf-atau-menarik-laporannya-177460>), 2022
4. Opinion on media, *Pakar Menjawab: UU TPKS sudah sah! Apa yang patut dirayakan dan apa yang kurang?* (<https://theconversation.com/pakar-menjawab-uu-tpks-sudah-sah-apa-yang-patut-dirayakan-dan-apa-yang-kurang-181330>), 2022